

Message

From: Szabo, Aaron [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8C8381AA833244A3842DC4819F6ABE91-8C0505F1-A1]
Sent: 3/12/2025 2:47:34 AM
To: Underwood, Emily A. EOP/WHO **Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)**
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption Language

Thanks!

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
202-564-7043 (office)
202-855-3241 (mobile)

From: Underwood, Emily A. EOP/WHO **Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)**
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:32 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption Language

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

I think this is in the same spirit and fine.

From: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:30 PM
To: Underwood, Emily A. EOP/WHO **Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)**
Subject: Presidential Exemption Language

Hey Emily,

Since the President is not announcing anything tomorrow related to the EPA announcements, I was thinking of having the following language in the press releases, which is vaguer than what we had previously, but sends the signal to industry since the citation is the Presidential exemption. Let me know what you think:

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
202-564-7043 (office)
202-855-3241 (mobile)